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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
IQ 5 K SIRET N.W

November 8, 1978CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Betsy Beesley
Martin Frost Campaign Fund
777 S. R. L. Thornton Freeway #120
Dallas, TX 75203

RE: MUR 843(78)
Martin Frost
Martin Frost Campaign Fund

Dear Ms. Beesley:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to
the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

13B21 K S IR1F Ir N.
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 843(78)
Martin Frost
Martin Frost Campaign Fund

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, and

C. has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the

respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



B-EFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTCN CO+SSICN

In the Matter of )
) MUR 843

aIutin Frost F
Martin Frost )apaign Fud

CERIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. EMmfns, Secretary to the Federal Election Camission,

do hereby certify that the Camnission determined by a vote of 4-0

on Novenber 7, 1978, to adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel

to take the following actions Ln the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign
Act, as amended, had been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the corplainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel's
Peport.

Voting for this determination were Conmissioners Aikens, Harris,

cGarry, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission



EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIC6
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT' S NAIE:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

,--INT1R'AL REPORTS CHECKED:

.. EDEIAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR NO.
DATE C I CE
BY OGCJJ
STAFF
MEMBER__

National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

2 U.S.C. §441a(a), §441a(f)

MUR 354

None

SUMMARY OF ALLIGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated /77
complainants alleged that respondent candidate and hisprincipal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) by accepting $ 1,7 '/9from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. C&m-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent hasviolated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 andrespondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs cf the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.

M
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

- 1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint

t7



- >\ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

* V \SI NG ION, D.(-. 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN PCRECIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Committee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
-, notified you of the Co.mission's decision to institute suit

aei-inst the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
bv you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investica-

ti 0, of that case. With rcjard to the Cor:nission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
letter c: A\ugust 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that
,ou a-I Sd fcr basic i . s ues:

(1) -he partisan stance of the AFL-CO
-r ..... ohy. (as shown p-, ne 2 s r art-cles
-. >.m." a -, s Y- ."a"' and M1% 3ar-:n

Carter campaign whil, on a partial leave
of absentC (3 days a weec-) from her job
as COPE Research Director) ma'es its
e:oenditures for reqistration and get-out-
th-_ ,,-e- drives and co...,icaticns with
i:t mccrbut.ions within th_

raning of the Act;

(2) 'J . .: -cne of th 0 I -A-O i j!

Ce'...:..... *w .z .Lu., 'i ::.; :, .- aCVm'c.:2: ,te

L-eOr

J.
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(3) The AW-CIO General Fund transfe ed
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to e:.:ct..pt for purposes of the
contribution 1imits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (5)
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
co.munications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b(b) (2)). -'.

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
follov,ing analysis:

C o,.elainant reccn i-z. hat C V" S.C
.!41b(b) (2)(A) :o. s tia 1 en cal ca -te nory
Eof com unic ations from te . -iion of

S.o o.7 ,41b (ai), per- -4.. ....... : cC t ons
by a cor-pcrat.on to is 1 anD
..'cutive or ar"i1nis"- i' u e; ei and ....
th1i, famil..ies on an,', e U .S

C' s

iS.Si'" C t ha t
f~~~i ) 6 0 . Co':,:.--, "a-'-._ ,' c ....c i",.is hc.. r, that

S:,,hi!,a laor or-. te to
co ),unic.t 4 .t, th.ir m, r r, including
Cw tisan c:.., t ey are not free

to coc!u c2 _ r j. it o. n& ct--thc-vote
dri:.es . ch are prtisan anr tnat, since
the AFL-C ' O ' s 1 i c , c , ,

cocirdin.... r actihvitLi , Carter
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or got people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant1's a!]egations are all based
on the public record, most ly newspaper
articles, .hich describ., without specifics,
contacts between various; AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter7 campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Kondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

S() This ap:,a re,,t ass u::,on by complainant
Iktht a re ctra t in or o I--out-te-vot-2 drives mad~ p0artisa n by, tcarje Lini a u:r __ c. ciar

. i . .... r'_ out ty tre tatute

- 0 n Lth?_. 1 1" I TnI t, t s - t
co~iu: ]ca i n Jk:e t o ( U .cc 41b b ..

C"( { (;-) ) ,(, .. ... . ....
- t" C 'S

1 C_ D LO r_-4 C1 0 C_ J 0 C

L L

,,,. .... ........... .... , .... . ........ , ... ,

T. ' C9 '*'



evidence (or even allegations) tht the driveswere conducted in a partisan fashion, the0% complaint does not seem to state any violation.
Nor, since Conaress exempted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, would the Carter campaign'sacceptance by coordination of the expenditures,if proven, violate the prohibition against

N 
fedcr1lly funded candidates accepting privatecontributions. 

26 U.S.c. §9 003(b) (2).
(2) The undoculmnted assertion that more than

pC.110 arilount reported was actually spent forpartisan cjo unications is founded on the

"1 
same assumptions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-the-vote drives was "partisan in complainantisv.ew, all costs with regard to these shouldbe reported. In view of the logic set forth.,ove, the complaint also does not seem toscL forth Qfl violation

o' n, I,.a t_ n s- I sw s thatis
s ( s t t,, st Latute is

le -:' 1f- if a , thcr constit -ue - t.ober unjos- 4  of th (-, ,-CIO to he tratecl as
,-~ k.- - e -Ie1;~~~~ 

ui r) -
.,.. 

'

' 0 Lr~4 J

_ r -0" - '7, CIO for3 Ci I 
LC 2 O

L 
' 

c ,(TP 
3-3 U.S.

CT." : ' : '; i t a i C , _L. E :d v - 7. c <"r z v e s . ,

. c- .- , 
.b (1)(2) (£) , aan n i 4-.tr hI l~ r C ".C n- Z-1,C 1-.... t a nt

"r " ....- =, -:s d of t>e CEO for

A- Cl

t :o -,,-) to t-"2(... ,1: t ;.; _ i " ... } n ]

v'-, .] o: 
-

; .....i~s ):J::::]. ci . :L:. ::e :,0> ;
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and the members of its members is reflected in
the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (1)(A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill
stat(d:

"The present law permits the AFL--CIO
to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

r ., voluntary contributions to COPE, its
pr] itical commttee."

(11. Rop. No. 94--91.7, 94th Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congr.:: :ssman Hlays, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by
r,,,emimbrship organizations to their members
and by corporations to their stockholders
from the definition of expenditure. That
CXe:mption, of course, includes communica-
tions.by a federated organization to its
,.bers on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

it. o,..n or affiliate's resourceF; and personncl,
JI> b a parent corporatioAn , beha of its

(120 Cong. Rec. I1. 10330

OcT .. 1971)

Sin (.. . s .. . . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . .. ..

t.' :.-t of th AL--CIO 0.d trase aOC2.2ctaCns .

n Lo Lrat ancts
cc' -i v.isC n r D'11 n , t

c to tb t o a ct.
a. , C, I L. t S placed -n a t .

S 4 0 c.1rcti s o I
nvr -. i is )J'os o nt va grh i b' rte

o 'r~t sa uto7,r .':1c 0. oun Q, or

a~ hslace u;}o the th

1, . f '. d sn..

. t -. ,(f-7 0 .

.. c-- .. .. t o so ici ing .... "- r Li n

(. """ l -;p : -s o Ia ° a 
- b h



Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO can

solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the coimmunication provision and

the contribution limitation must be seen as identical

seerm inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places

comunication and registration and get-out-the-vote

drives outside the definition of contribution and

ce:en'itres. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AFL-CIO comuiinications is severable from the

contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's

conclusion that the statute was designed to set

separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its

constituent member unions i. based on legislative

history. Thus, the Conferenice Report accompanying

the 19'76 amendments which addied the non-proliferation

provisions here in qucstion, pointedly stated:

"All of the political coi.unittees set up

, by a single international union and its

local unions are trcatcd as a single political

b~~ . :~L~ 4  j- siI uo t cibthe F:I,'L-CiO an-d its -. t, to L.' o a centra!
r. bo~dio: are trC-eated' -;as n/<:'p l t cal

( L- p o -I

. 4:

I Z 1 0 ,-C'1 z

1 .oa ' ,o -' to c vcr th:
7L-TO-(7 and i-s c n,,,,,. L U:u' ,"-.-.3>

T:r 3~ j- ro a~ s 0~~j~Dl

:D U, s 2- F' n

..... :L .... . ,. , -- /

. (



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K S I RfiI N.W
WASHI"( ION,D. 24fB

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard

i7, Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information youprovided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that therespondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unionswhich are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the NationalRight to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found therewas no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL El I (lTION COMMISSION
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CERTIFIED IMAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: MUR
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COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), th,- National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Waither, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Martin Frost and the Martin Frost

Campaign Committee, his principal campaign conunittee, have violated

Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the $5,000

litit, per election, from a single , -,ruti-candidate polltical action

committee or group of zuch committees controlled by a common source.

Zuring the period of the 1978 elections, Frost and his political

committee have accepted S41,749.00 in illegal contributions from

AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(51, "all contrlbut-ons made by a pollt-cal

emm:ttee established or financed cr maintained or controlled by any

lapbi:n, labor organzat-on, :r any oth.er person, 1nc udln, an.

aref, --;bsidrarv, branch, ddi .. , epartment., or local ntf

sucn< _-:pcration, labor orcan;zat-:r.. or any other person, or r" y

gr tip ucn persons, snaIl re considered to have teen made C

- Mn4>.,:, p_ o1lt::al. :-,ommotte......... (emphasos adde'1 . :ts .. :r from

_a st statements of ?!r. Mean . Mr. Earkan o poll:

sa::er nat the politl a'... effzrts :7 the AaL-C and i-ts me.'nrer

-:ns, are coordinate, and ,:mmcnr _  
' exact e

cnte;n.a ted r'Z the satetas pronb-D tin. The "arlous AFL-CIC

't,:oa!. zArs are O ear'/ Cvered by the commorn ,, Smt. T.e:

t,:tal ,of 54, 49.,0 -- nt::ns to Frost excees thls am: _nt

th te pr:ar, and genera- eectns n Sh an :llega-

zn.tr"z~toFn an.: a 3Ser CIs ";o:atn 0: tn.e

'e :am a- gna een '.atnsss: n an :: e ... S a

-, oolzed laror'-s disrecard....... ... he .- FL-': treats Zts Al

::' =n-memrer :eoerat_:,n .as one o::a::at:n :o: tie purposes 0:

o::strat:.,n :-;,az.-.s,:o.:-tso - - --- ''-.",te -cio-'; anodfr t

..._--sso',e : .. t..... .orrmin--a-toonso :ora., '*4ri cc:. tine ,otho :.h,-

.- tt z -t : ' e '.' -l 2' -,.tr - .u =: 2. - . = - .:. - - -. ]-.A s -
[ 

- ea _:-
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original Federal Corrupt Practices Act, and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant coLruption and undue influence out of fle federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpick,-P candidates for

federal office S20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,', :rn cash per

election, while all other interest groups are liv:ted to SS,00, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their sol -,tation makes this practice that .tich more inde-

fensible. Frost's receipt of such illegal excess-,oe monies represents

the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at by 2 U.S.C.

Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). *e strongly ask the

ommission to take immediate action to stop this abuse before the

Novemzer - election. The American people deserve -a Congress that -s

not 'bought" b*Y any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commissoon, .:e have exce:p-e a> the :tri-
& huons ma'de b, AFL-f. on:nA. Frost tne pr~rarv and

.-e enerl, -ect oni e e.e Ie I r-

AOpendix I

sReed <son, Fresojent, 7-e ;:na. Ro::t M,:r- :m:ttee,

.' r.. In qglon BCulevar:, Site vC . :.:,f, a Z t

Y . ter a fe deryl ::teran:- -tozen; .:r:_nia:e::.r

2 [."sw-OE.n zctn say tnat t.-ev ::ave rea: tine ::re:-.n::zm-r an:t -.

.now the contents to-rec , an, t: at the same s u,-

ano -e4e :. Z,:rpialn- is n:t :eong f:oe: :n teha.f ,eat te
reqjuest or suagesticn of. an'_ anJ;- ate f-- fee-a f

- - - - --,- - - - -- - - - - -

ew-. -- C Li iv

-I
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,...,~ 'rn - ~. ~ Tr~~ :-C.. I 7/12:3

7/w; ~

AFL-C'_ Cc~~ Pc1~ 1,LLv1k.i.IOfl~LCO2Z3~t.Z~ 3 '1 -K.LJL.

Yir . 73

A;'OUNT

.5~Q~2J
to

1 .500.00
r ~---t- I

Mcia: 'u:ters ~ cu~';zi~.'~ ~ ~i2~L1 - t~t~F ___________________________________________________________________I________ _____________________Carpenters 

Legislative 

rmprovement 

Corn.

Carpenters ond Joiners of America 3/2~'73 _______________________

Cornxni:ceeon Fed. Emp Political Edu~ - % I i.ooo.oo I
American of Govt. Enpiovees I~2~73 200.00 I
Corn~t:ee on Letter Carriers Po1itica.~ I
Education Leac. - Natl. Assn of Letter Car. I 421/79 l00.'.0

S1

CWA-Cope Political Conzr~butions Corn~irooo
Cornrnun:CatiOflS '>.'arkers of America '1' ~.070 00

~abo~ers Politic~2l Leacue I ____________

LThorers intl. ITnion of N.A. 1 4 500 00 ____________

~

IBEW L.~cal 59 Cooc3 C~t:zensn~p Coimrnitteo -

Intl. Brorh~rhcod off LKectrical Work~rs I 2 2~'3 ____________

~ LuIiezCarrnenr 1.~J-:ers Cornoairs Cj . ~.'U '70 500.00

5"' ',/> 300.00 _____________

0. ~ :r~:~rs Corn. on ~

P -~ - -
.2(1 (101

La-us) ;~-* t ~ o

IAh.,. - LJ1Ir.-~::s ~

- ~ao...;y, - - .': _______

- ~'- a.. ~n.L..r.

.21 Assoc.~'ri' p -, - 5~fl.00
-a ona:o - 2. -~

I .~ .

4/12'~3 500.0r.

0 /2 2 77 P 2. 5 7 0,

I 4/21 320.??

"~c~:.isos or~-Partis Political Leo.o:a I I

1..2,,~ .~-... - .~-. -

2



w~r'.?-rr'~' L~ 2K or. 2 250.(0____________

n 7ct 78 1,000.0

l.' 7 q 2,000.00 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

PO 1 . un"I Coill. rfth i c i r i Focsta 1100
Wu-cr nion ~M'3 - 0.0_________

Voice otf the Electora~te
O) fficf2 & Professi-onal EnlOvees Intl. 7 /10/179 500.00 ________

AFL-CIO COPE
Political Cor~rhb':-* Coi, 3 >7 7 * 00.00

TOTAL -11,749.00 _________

-I



COMPLAINT *ED WITH TH FDEAL ELC1I.I COMMfSSION

November 2, 1978 t f,10

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Martin Frost and the Martin Frost

Campaign Committee, his principal campaign committee, have violated

Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the $5,000

limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political action

committee or group of such committees controlled by a common source.

During the period of the 1978 elections, Frost and his political

committee have accepted $41,749.00 in illegal contributions from

AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $41,749.00 in contributions to Frost exceeds this amount for

both the primary and general elections and is thus an illegal

contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



original Federal vrupt Pactides nd e nbwei contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Frost's receipt of such illegal excessive monies represents

the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at by 2 U.S.C.

Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We strongly ask the

Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse before the

November 7 election. The American people deserve a Congress that is

not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Frost for both the primary and

the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in the

Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Reed Larson, President

Henryo . Walther, 3238 Wynford Drive
Fa.rfax, Virginia

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of

Notary Public

My commission expires ~ . i_.



S..,~ MARTIN FROST S

NAiwPAC
Active Ba] ] ot Club, pRetail Store Employees
F , . 1, ,- _ I A A rl t1).. - . " I r-1 .l - - c. I n f 1 1% , --

DATF

7/129/78

$ AMOUNT

50.00

Unit.ud ' Iccl workers of Amen rca 1 ol. iti.l
Action 1ur(I

Voice of the Electorate
Of fice & !'ro l essitonal E.]tl ,ov'',; _i_ L_! _______

II I!

A I,-C TO
T c Cr. ! . i. l-,( S i )].' ti.' . ,

7/2 780 0 0

4/1.0/78

4/]-2/78

203. 00

4,796.00 1
H-- - 1---

2( -/,7 l

7 8

j~l7,0

1.250-00

-f,± ra 1 L-

-1 L " k . I " 1 - - - ... - w1i I

I J I I ( ) j I , " I ) C 1 1 ) ( - - _ ' " ' I 1 I I - _ - I [ K ,_ T _I_!_-_ _,, L .. . 1 •V_, . . . . .

oit7/25/78 5900.0

AFL-CI() Cope Pol. Contributions Conmritteo 1/]8/78 2,500.00

"_"_Mar. 78 1,500.00

Meat Cutters & Butcher Workmen - AMCOPE May 78 30,0
Carpenters Legislative Improvement Com.
Carpenters and Joiners of America 3/23/78 700.00

totoJuly 78 1,000.00

Committee on Fed. Emp. Political Educ. -

American Fed. of Govt. Employees 8/24/78 200.00
Committee on Letter Carriers Political
Education Leag. - Natl. Assn of Letter Car. 4/21/78 100.00

CWA-Cope Political Contributions Committee
Communications Workers of America 3/31/78 2.000-00
Laborers Political League
Laborers Intl. Union of N.A. 4/5/78 500.00-

" "f8/4/78 500.00
IBEW Local 59 Good Citizenship Committee -
Intl. Brotherhood of Electrical Workers 2/28/78 300.00

Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Corn. 3/31/78 500.00

8/10/78 300.00

Intl. Bro. of Elec. Workers Com. on Pol.
Education 8//78 500.00

Oil, Chem & Atomic Wkrs. Intl. Union - OCAW
Political & Iecis]at-iye 1,eaqu(2 ... ... _Apr, 781 00-00

Pol. Action T"ogiether Pol. Com. - Painters

and Allied Trades 410/7o - no
Railway Clerks Political Leaque"- Railway,
Airline & Steamship Clerks 5/25/78 500.00
Retail Clerks International Union
Retail Clerks International Association 4/20/78 500.00
Seafarers Pol. Activity Donation "SPAD" -

Seafarers Intl. Union of N.A. 3/7/78 500.00

4/12/78 500.00

"_6/22/78 2,500.00

" " 4/21/78 300.00

Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 3/27/79 2.500_000

to it 7/20/78 1 000-o O ,

MEBA Political Action Fund -

Marine Engineers Beneficial Asso. 4/20/18 _ 1,000.

oo5/3/17 8 -- , 0 . 0

to7/I1_/78 2,000o90o

9,;n - nn
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NAM! nF flPAC DATE $ AIMOUNT
Texas St-. COC),i(1YI o 1cli i i s! Ae!-osi';ce 19-1
WorkErs; Non-PrL-is(mIIIoli cal 1(,,lc 2nd Qtr. 2,250..00
'1'ran )o)rtaLtion oliLicl E:ducItion I.OgU,

Unitod___ransportation__nion A)r-. 78 3,000.00

" "fJuly 78 2,000.00

Amer icdn Federation of Teachers - Conmittee
on Political Education Apr. 78 250.00

Pol. lund Com. of the American Postal
Workers Union 8/30/78 100.00
Voice of the Electorate
Office & Professional Employees Intl. 7/10/78 500.00

AFL-CIO COPE
Political Contributions Committee 3/27/78 1,000.00

TOTAL ;41,749.00

-__I__-__ I ___________

__ zL I________

f ___________________________________
I- -
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